
Sorel

Richelieu River

Chambly

St.-Jean-sur-Richelieu
Chambly Canal

Canada

United States

Québec

New York

Vermont

Lake George

Lake Champlain

Champlain Canal

Hudson River

Cohoes

Fort Edward

Whitehall

Burlington

Plattsburgh

Crown Point

St. Albans

Lake George

Champlain
You are here
Vous êtes ici

The Pliny Moore Stone Farm House and Murray’s Raid 
La maison de ferme Pliny Moore et le raid de Murray

Champlain Valley
National Heritage Partnership

In 1808, Pliny Moore built a stone farm house 
on the Great Northern Turnpike (part of 
today’s Prospect Street). Today, this is the 
oldest house in the village. 

At the outbreak of the War of 1812, the citizens 
of Champlain were uneasy about incursions 
from Canada. A Committee of Safety 
persuaded the army to build two blockhouses 
in nearby fields. The structures were used by 
visiting New York and Vermont militia. 

In the summer of 1813, British Colonel John 
Murray burned public property in Burlington, 
Plattsburgh, Swanton, Chazy and Champlain 
in what was called “Murray’s Raid.” On the 
way back to Canada, a detachment of Murray’s 
troops rowed up the Great Chazy River and 
burned the two blockhouses. 

The armies of American generals Henry 
Dearborn and James Wilkinson camped 
nearby. During the summer of 1814, militia 
skirmished at the top of the hill, in the fields 
off upper Prospect Street as well as along the 
road to Lacolle, Québec (NY Route 276) north 
of Dewey’s Tavern. 

In September of 1814, half of British General 
George Prevost’s army camped nearby and 
used the unoccupied house as a commissary. 
Moore wrote: “None of the Officers have quartered 
at our House except a Commissary who occupies the 
Stone House as a Store. — several officers have put 
their beds in the House & lodged for a night 
all of whom have treated me civilly.” It took this 
part of the British army 12 hours to march 
down this road and over the bridge on their 
way to Plattsburgh. 

En 1808, Pliny Moore se bâtit une maison 
de ferme en pierre sur le Grande Route 
du Nord. Aujourd’hui, elle est la plus vielle 
maison du village. 

A l’aube de la guerre de 1812, les citoyens du 
village de Champlain commencèrent à être 
inquiets à cause des intrusions de miliciens 
provenant du Canada. Un comité de défense 
vit le jour et fût en mesure de convaincre l’armée 
de construire deux fortins dans les champs 
avoisinants. Ces structures furent utilisées par 
la milice de New York et du Vermont.

Au cours de l’été 1813, le colonel britannique 
John Murray mit le feu à des bâtiments 
publics à Burlington, Plattsburgh, Swanton, 
Chazy et Champlain. De retour au Canada, 
un détachement des troupes de Murray 
navigua la rivière Chazy et détruisit par le 
feu les deux bastions fortifiés. Le raid de 
Murray avait vu le jour.

L’armée du général américain Henry Dearborn 
et James Wilkinson campa dans les environs. Au 
cours de l’été de 1814, quelques échauffourées 
se manifestèrent en haut de la colline, dans les 
champs au nord de la rue Prospect et au long 
de la route vers Lacolle, Québec (NY Route 27) 
au nord de la taverne Dewey.

En septembre 1814, la moitié des troupes 
britanniques du général George Prevost 
s’installèrent dans les environs et utilisèrent les 
maisons inoccupées comme pied à terre. Moore 
écrivit à l’époque : “Aucun officier n’est resté chez 
nous à long terme à l’exception d’un qui occupa 
la maison de ferme et l’utilisa comme magasin. (…) 
plusieurs officiers logèrent chez moi pour une nuit 
et tous me traitèrent avec civilité”. D’ici, l’armée 
était à douze heures de marche de Plattsburg.

The stone farm house was given to Pliny’s daughter Matilda who married Rev. Abraham Brinkerhoff. By the 1840s, the house and farm were owned by Freeman and 
Bartlett Nye. Donat Guay owned the farm in the early 1900s and sold it to the Racine family in 1942. In August of 1938, the NYS historic marker was dedicated by 
Oscar Bredenberg during Champlain Town’s 150th Anniversary. Large photo courtesy Allen Racine and taken August 31, 1915. Left and middle photos courtesy Special 
Collections, Feinberg Library, State University of New York, College at Plattsburgh.

La maison de ferme fût offerte à Matilda, la fille de Pliny Moore, qui épousa le révérend Abraham Brinkerhoff. Dans les années 1840, la maison fût occupée par Freeman 
et Bartlett Nye. Donat Guay la posséda au début des années 1900 et la vendit à la famille Racine en 1942. En août 1938, une borne historique fût dédiée par Oscar 
Bredenberg dans le cadre du 150ième anniversaire du village de Champlain. Large photo prise en août 1915 courtoisie d’Allen Racine; photos de gauche et de centre 
provenant de la collection spéciale de la Feinberg Library du State University of New York à Plattsburgh.
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